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FILED APR 12, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 04180-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

April 12,2017

Clerk of the PSC

Re: Extension of 90-day statutory timeline for granting/denying an application for an original

certificate, Docket #160248.

To Whom It May Concern:

The Applicant does hereby extend a waiver of the deadline for the completion of the 90-day
statutory timeline for granting/denying an application for an original certificate, by one (1)

month.

Sincerely,

GERALD T. BUHR, P.A.
= _A_ A—
Gerald T. Buhr, City Attorney
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